
 

1775 East Palm Canyon Drive, Suite 110-195, Palm Springs, CA 92264 

(760) 837-7117   ●   info@pspreservationfoundation.org   ●   www.pspreservationfoundation.org 

July 8, 2019 

 

Honorable Robert Moon 

Mayor, City of Palm Springs 

3200 E. Tahquitz Canyon Way 

Palm Springs, CA 92262 

 

Subject:  ITEM 4.A. UPDATE ON PROPOSED SETTLEMENT OF CITY'S POTENTIAL 

GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 1090 CLAIMS AGAINST PALM SPRINGS PROMENADE, LLC, 

INCLUSIVE OF GRIT DEVELOPMENT LLC, (SUCCESSOR TO JOHN WESSMAN/WESSMAN 

HOLDINGS), IN CONNECTION WITH REDEVELOPMENT OF THE DESERT FASHION PLAZA 

(THE DOWNTOWN PALM SPRINGS PROJECT), AND AGAINST DAKOTA PS, LLC, IN 

CONNECTION WITH THE DAKOTA PROJECT 

 

Dear Mayor Moon, 

 

To aid in the Palm Springs city council’s ongoing deliberations concerning the subject item, the Palm 

Springs Preservation Foundation would like to make you aware of enclosures (1) through (4) which recently 

appeared in the Desert Sun newspaper. 

 

If you require any additional information, please contact PSPF board member Ron Marshall at (760) 837-

7117 or info@pspreservationfoundation.org. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Gary Johns 

President 

 

Enclosures: 

(1) “Include Town & Country Center in talks,” Your Voice, June 30, 2019, Desert Sun 

(2) Your Voice (letters), July 6, 2019, Desert Sun 

(3) “PS Council, take time to strike best 1090 deal with Grit Development,” Our Voice, July 7, 2019, Desert Sun 

(4) Your Voice (letters), July 7, 2019, Desert Sun 
 

Copy to: 

Palm Springs City Council members (Middleton, Roberts, Kors, and Holstege) 
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